Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

E—— e
From: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX
Sent: April 1, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX; Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX
Subject: Conversation with Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 11:34 AM:
Hey, the one other place $-22 is in e-apps and you can go into your settings and fix that.

just as a heads up :)

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 11:34 AM:

just on a call

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 11:37 AM:

Ahhh... thanks. | will do that in a bit.
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

From: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Sent: April 9, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX; Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX
Subject: Conversation with Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 10:33 AM:

hey Kass, i have to swing by the office and grab a few things today, did you need any of those FOIs printed off?
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 10:33 AM:

No -- thanks. I'm finding it okay so far just working on screen.

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 10:34 AM:

Appreciate the offer, though.

s.22

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 10:38 AM:

$
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 10:39 AM:
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I'm going to cliff those things you sent over to me later on when i get a second monitor. The one gary lent me
kicked the bucket on monday and cliffing stuff is super painful only having one screen

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 9:12 AM:

hey! i put proactive disclosures where your FOIS are at

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 9:12 AM:

Im looking at them now

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 9:12 AM:

awesome <3<3
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

e s e e S M — = = |
From: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Sent: April 16, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX; Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX

Subject: Conversation with Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 4:12 PM:

hey kass, the replies that were sent out were from two previous cliff logs that the dmo has attached the sent letter
and closed the cliff log

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 4:13 PM:

that was just them cc using to show us the response

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 4:13 PM:

That's what | thought. Just file. Thanks!

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 4:13 PM:

i just wanted to flag them for you so you could see the response before i removed it from the inbox
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

From: Reed, Matt CITZ:EX

Sent: April 22, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Reed, Matt CITZ:EX; Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX
Subject: Conversation with Reed, Matt CITZ:EX

Reed, Matt CITZ:EX 4:21 PM:
Hi Kass - do you have a couple minutes to chat about the MLA / consent issue?
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 4:21 PM:

sure -- do you want to get on the phone?

Reed, Matt CITZ:EX 4:22 PM:

yeah, i think that's easiest - thanks!

Reed, Matt CITZ:EX 4:22 PM:

what # should i call you on?
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Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

T e mae_
From: Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX
Sent: April 22, 2020 4:36 PM
To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX; Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX
Subject: Conversation with Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 3:27 PM:

Just following up on your email re Rick Glumac. I'm a little confused. Why is JEDC writing correspondence for his
signature if he is not their PS? He's not under CITZ -- | would have assumed that he was indeed under JEDC? Did
they give you any detail to understand why they are coming to us?

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 3:28 PM:
No
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 3:29 PM:
Cherrie tried asking me a question via skype and i told her to email me it

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 3:29 PM:

I have no incidental knowledge of who staffs him for his PS role. | could go to the PO and ask, but, | am really
confused about why this has come from JEDC. Could you go back to them for a little more info?

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 3:29 PM:
Ya for sure
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 3:30 PM:
Thanks :)
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 3:30 PM:
also i need to give you a call when you're free
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 3:31 PM:
In about 20 minutes..when the briefing is done.
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 3:31 PM:
sure
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 3:31 PM:
shoot me a message when you have a moment and i'll give you a quick call then :)
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 3:31 PM:
ok
Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 4:04 PM:
can i give you a call now?
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 4:05 PM:
Not just yet -- in a rush to edit SN for MAK. I'll be done shortly.
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Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 4:05 PM:

kk

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 4:30 PM:

i'll give you a call tomorrow. its nothing urgent it was just about a conversation krystal and kathleen had today. i'm
going to log off for the day. have a good night

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 4:36 PM:

Sorry Holly -- crazy afternoon. Got stuck on the phone with an urgent item. Let's talk tomorrow. 3

12

Page 70f 8 CTZ-2020-03189



Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

= — =)
From: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX
Sent: April 27, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX; Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX
Subject: Conversation with Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 11:22 AM:
Hey Kass!

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 11:23 AM:
Whats up?

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 11:23 AM:

With that last one you sent over, just so I'm clear, just attach what you sent and when it comes back share it with
krystal for her approval

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 11:23 AM:
?
Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 11:24 AM:

No -- | have cc'd to krystal in case she also has edits before it goes to the DMO. No sense to send back to the
DMO twice if she has edits, too.

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 11:25 AM:

okay so just hold off on it for now until krystal sends any feed back

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 11:25 AM:

That's right. i will leave with you to follow up with Krystal. Then can go to the DMO. Krystal will get MAK's final
sign off once we have a revise version.

Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX 11:26 AM:

okay i'll add it to krystal's review folder then

Lawal, Kassandra CITZ:EX 11:26 AM:

ok
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